Public Document Pack

Cheshire E;s;&

Council%

Licensing Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Thursday, 10th September, 2009

Time: 9.30 am

Venue: Committee Suite 1,Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach
CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests and for Members to declare if they have pre-determined any item
on the agenda.

3. Review of Premises Licence - The Music Box, Congleton (Pages 5 - 52)

To consider an application for a review of the premises licence for The Music Box,
Congleton.

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 529641

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date of meeting 10th September 2009
Report of: Vilma Robson Licensing Officer
Title: Review of Premise Licence
The Music Box, 12 Mill Street, Congleton. CW12 1AB

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide details of an application for the review of
a Premise Licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (appendix A). It
outlines the current licence authorisations together with the evidence presented
by the parties in relation to the review.

2.0 Decision Required

2.1 The Licensing Committee is requested to:

2.1.1 consider the review application and any relevant representations received; and

2.1.2 determine what steps, if any it considers are necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

3.0 Financial Implications for Transition Costs

3.1 None

4.0 Financial Implications 2009/10 and beyond

4.1 None

5.0 Legal Implications

5.1  Where application for a review under section 51 is made, the Licensing
Authority must hold a hearing within 20 working days to consider the application
and any relevant representations received.
Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that before determining

the application, the authority must hold a hearing to consider it and any
relevant representations.



Page 6

The authority must, having regard to the application and any relevant
representations, take such of the steps mentioned in subsection (4) (if
any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

c) toremove the designated premises supervisor;

d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
e) torevoke the licence;

6.0 Risk Assessment

6.1  The Environmental Health made an application for review under section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder
and the prevention of public nuisance. The Committee is requested to consider
what steps (if any) are required to prevent future harm to the licensing
objectives. (Appendix A)

Appendix A1 contains supporting evidence for the application for review, which
is referred to in the application.

7.0  Background and Options

Background

7.1 The Music Box (formerly known as The Lion and Bell) applied in 2005 to
convert their existing licence to a premises licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

7.2  The licence authorises the following club activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Exhibition of a film

Performance of a play

Indoor sporting events
Performance of live music
Performance of recorded music
Dancing

Making music

Provision of facilities for dancing

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of those activities are:

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 — 23:00
Thursday 11.00 — 00:00
Friday & Saturday 11:00 — 01:00

Sunday 12.00 - 22.30



7.3

7.4

7.5

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Page 7

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday weekends,
Christmas Eve and Boxing Day until 01:00

The beginning of New Years Eve to the end of New Years Day.
A copy of the licence is attached to the report (Appendix B)

The premise licence holder is Enterprise Inns Plc of 3 Monspath Hall Road,
Shirley Solihull. B90 4SJ. The designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Mr
Lee Sean Hulme.

The premise first came to the attention of the Environmental Health team on
9th January 2009. Following the receipt of two independent noise complaints,
the standard (Environmental Health) procedure was implemented; the
complainants were requested to complete diary sheets for monitoring purposes.
The Premise Licence holder and DPS were both notified of the complaints.

Since that time, the premises are continuing to regularly allow entertainment
noise to emanate from the building, in particular, live bands. This is despite a
Section 80 Abatement Notice being served upon the premises under the
provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. (Appendix C)

Appendix C1 contains additional documents relating to the Section 80
Abatement Notice.

Within the prescribed consultation period in relation to the review, the council
received no further letters of representation from members of the public or
responsible authorities.

In reviewing the Premises licence and making its decision, the Licensing
Committee must have regard to representations made by the Premises Licence
holder and any representations received from responsible authorities or
interested parties. The Committee is required to take such steps (if any) as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, including a
decision as to whether any such steps incorporate the interim measure
imposed on the Premises Licence.

Overview of Day One, Year One and Term One Issues
Not Applicable
Reasons for Recommendation

The Committee is required, by virtue of section 88 of the Licensing Act 2003, to
determine the review application made under section 51.

For further information:



Page 8

Officer: Mrs V Robson Licensing Officer
Tel No: (01270) 529750

Email: vilma.robson@cheshireeast.gov.uk
Background Documents:

None



Page 9

Appendiy A
55?855?55"@ Eﬁgi’\lﬁ CEC Reference:

e,

"
Council?

Application for a review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
» under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to
keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I...Michael Peter Goodfellow... (insert name(s) of applicant) apply for the review of a premises
licence under section 51;apply494=the4ewe#ef»a-elub-ppenuses-eed+ﬁea¥eundeﬁeeheﬂ-37 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Music Box,
12 Mill Street
Congleton

Post town Post code (if known)
Congleton CW12 1AB

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Mr Lee Sean Hulme
(Designated Premises Supervisor: Personal licence Ref LAPER /0043/09)

Enterprise Inns PLC,
3 Monkspath Hall Road, Shirley, Solihull, B90 4SJ
(Holder of premises licence LAPRE /1 227/ 05)

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

LAPRE [ 1227 /1 05

CEC v.1 1/04/09 Page 1 of 7




Part 2 — Applicant details

lam

1) An interested party:
a) A person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) A body representing persons living in the vicinity of

the premises

c) A person involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

d) Abody representing persons involved in business in
the vicinity of the premises

2) Aresponsible authority

3) A member of the club to which this application relates

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Page 10

f\ppe,noh} A.

Please tick v

please complete (A) or (B) below

please complete (A) or (B) below
please complete (A) or (B) below
please complete (A) or (B) below

please complete (C) below

please complete (A) below

Other title
Mr Mrs Miss . Ms (for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v
| 'am over 18 years old or over
Current address
Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Email address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name

Address

CEC v.1 1/04/08

Page2of 7 -




Page 11
Apperdit A

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)

DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name Mr Michael Peter Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer

Address

On behalf of:
Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfileds, Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 1HZ

Telephone number (if any) 01270 —529676

E-mail (optional) michael.goodfellow@cheshireeast.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objectives(s)

Please tick one or more boxes ¥

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance X

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The premises are continuing to allow entertainment noise to emanate from the playing of amplified
music, particularly live bands so as to cause regular and repeated disturbance to neighbouring
residential properties. '

This is in despite of a Section 80 Abatement Notice being served upon the premises under the
provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 on the 22“” June 2009, which deemed the
premises to be causing a Statutory Noise Nuisance and was effective immediately. The notice
required Mr Lee Sean Hulme to abate the music from noise generative entertainment activities and
prevent the recurrence of the same from this date onwards. The notice was not appealed. This
notice has not been complied with.

CEC v.1 1/04/09 ‘ Page 3 of 7




Page 12

Appencht A

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read 4
guidance note 2)

Michael Goodfellow — Cheshire East Council Environmental Health Officer

Recent events leading upto this request for a review began on the 9" January 2009 when two
complaints were received from separate residential properties in connection with amplified
music (in particular live bands playing at the premises) emanating from the Music Box
premises so as to cause disturbance to them within their properties.

o™ January 2009: The standard complaint procedure was followed in that a letter was sent to each
complaint requesting they maintain a diary sheet of events recording dates and times they were
affected by noise from the premises, additionally a letter was sent to the premises on the o™ January
2009 and Enterprise inns, Solihull.

13" January 2009: reply received from Enterprise Inns, Solihull in which they state that such matters
of noise emanating from the premises are the responsibility of the licensee

5™ February 2009: Follow up letters were sent requesting diary sheets back from both complainants.

25" February 2009: Phone calls received from complaints and spoke of nature of problem and that
live music is played too loud compared to normal music.

26" February 2009: Visit to the premises regarding the complaints and also issues in relation to
noise from live music and how to keep windows, doors closed during music events to contain the
noise from the premises.

7" March 2009 (Saturday night) : Reports of live music from a complainant (could hear a band in the
background whilst a message was left on my phone at 22:11, 22:23 and 22:25).

14" March 2009 (Saturday night) : Reports of live music from a complainant (could hear a band in
the background whilst a message was left on my phone at 22:08 and 23:05).

4™ April 2009 (Saturday night) : Reports of live music from a complainant (could hear a band in the
background and identify the songs played by the band whilst a message was left on my phone at
19:42 and 23:20).

\

22" April 2009: Transcript of a digital audio tape recording installed in a complainants property
reveals music from a live band so loud that you can identify the songs.

1% May 2009: Transcript of another digital audio tape recording installed in a complainants property
reveals music from a live band so loud that you can identify the songs

26™ May 2009 : Reports of live music from a complainant (could hear a band in the background whilst
a message was left on my phone at 22:18).

29™ May 2009: Personal visit to premises to discuss issues with Mr Lee Hulme. Specifically
discussed volume of music clearly audible at residential properties, the necessity to keep windows
and doors closed and to reduce the volume of the music.

CEC v.1 1/04/09 Page 4 of 7

’
'




Page 13
Appendix A

6™ June 2009 (Saturday night): | undertook a visit around the area of premises (Mill Street,
Congleton) between 23:20 and 23:55, noise of amplified live music loud and clearly audible at
residential facades in South Street, Holford Street and Antrobus Street, Congleton.

9™ June 2009: Letter sent to premises and Enterprise Inns, Solihull stating that a Statutory Nuisance
exists from the premises owing to the volume of the music. Additionally 1 enclosed the following
paragraphs:-

| #....1 wish o give you 7 days from the date of this letter, in which to provide Cheshire East Council
with a written scheme of mitigation to attenuate the music / entertainment noise emanating from you
premises. It may be appropriate to consult not only with Enterprise Inns PLC, 3 Monkspath Hall
Road, Shirley, Solihull, B90 4SJ, but also appoint an Acoustic Engineer who can provide you with the
appropriate engineering solution and mitigation measures that you shall require in order to abate the
noise nuisance.

However, should you fail to take this opportunity then the above mentioned Abatement Notice shall be
served on you as the person responsible and any subsequent breaches of the notice shall be subject
fo potential prosecution by Cheshire East Council and in addition your Premises . Licence
LAPRE/1227/05 shall be reviewed by this department in view of the breaches of Condition 4 in Annex
2 namely: Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby’
properties.”

10" June 2009: reply received from Enterprise Inns, Solihull in which they state that such matters of
noise emanating from the premises are the responsibility of the licensee

22 June 2009: Written report not received from either Enterprise Inns, Solihull or Mr Hulme as
requested, therefore a Section 80 Abatement Notice was served under the provisions of the
Environmental Protection Act 1990 by post upon Mr Lee Sean Hulme (the Designated Premises
Supervisor) and The Company Secretary of Enterprise Inns PLC (tHe holder of the premises
licensee).

24" June 2009: reply received from Enterprise Inns, Solihull in which they state that such matters of
noise emanating from the premises are the responsibility of the licensee.

4™ July 2009 (Saturday night): | undertook a visit around the area of the premises between 22:55
and 23:30. No live music audible from the Music Box but premises open and having a disco rather
than live music.

23" July 2009: transcript of another digital audio tape recording installed in a complainants property
to monitor for notice breach reveals music from a live band so loud that you can identify the songs
and is a clear indication that despite several and an Abatement Notice served on both Enterprise Inns
and Mr Lee Sean Hulme they have had little or no effect and this is why a review of the licence is
being sought rather than prosecution for breaches of the notice first.

CEC v.1 1/04/09 Page 5 of 7




Page 14
Appendrx A

Please tick v
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? No

Day Month  Year

If yes please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they were
and when you made them ’

Please tick v

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises
licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

e lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

CEC v.1 1/04/09 Page 6 of 7




Page 15
Appendix A

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION.

Part 3 - Signatureé (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised anant /Qes cuidm~-
note 4). If signing on behalf ¢=*~

Signature ......ccocviiiinn o B
Date 239 July 2009 ~ G
Capacity Environmental Health-Officer Cheshire East Borough Council

Contact Name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the
grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applica'nt’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have

actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use fo correspond with you about this application.

Please return the form together with any evidence (e.g. diary of events) to the relevant Council Office below. If
you require further help or information please contact the Licensing Team via the telephone numbers below.

' Congleton Crewe & Nantwich Macclesfield
(01270 529750) (01270 537114) . (01625 504206)
Licensing Licensing Officer - Licensing Officer Licensing Officer
Authority Municipal Buildings
Cheshire East "Wesffields, Middlewich Earle S?treet Cre\%e, Macclesfield Town Hall,
Council Road, Sandbach, Cheshire ’ Market Place, Macclesfield,

CW11 1HZ. cwi1 28] Cheshire, SK10 1DX

CEC v.1 1/04/09 Page 7 of 7




Page 16

Your Ref

Our Ref 140916

Please reply to Mick Goodfellow

Direct Line 01270 529676

Email Michael.Goodfellow@Congleton.gov.uk
Date 1 May 2009——

Q™ T UDF.

The Manager
The Music Box
12 Mill Street
Congleton
Cheshire
CW12 1AB

Dear Sir/Madam
RE: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990

| regret to inform you that a complaint has been received by this Division alleging
noise nuisance arising from amplified music emanating from your premises.

As you may imagine, Environmental Health receive many complaints of this
nature, some of which are found, upon investigation, to be unjustified. However,
as we have a statutory obligation to respond to all complaints received, | am
currently writing to you informally to ask for your co-operation in this matter.

| would ask you to consider whether or not any of your actions could give rise to a
noise nuisance and if so, what action you could take to minimise any noise
disturbance from your premises and so negate the need for a formal investigation

by this Division.

Where necessary however, this Division will begin investigations in accordance
with any evidence supplied by the complainant. It is necessary to inform you
therefore that you may in the coming weeks become the subject of noise
monitoring by use of either recording equipment or by officer attendance. The
results of such monitoring will be communicated to you as necessary.

Please also note that the licensing division will also be informed of any evidence
gathered. If the evidence gathered does indicate that a statutory nuisance is
present then a review of your premise licence may be called.

| am grateful for your assistance in this matter. If you require further information
then please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely

Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer

Borough Council

Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach
Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

Telephone
01270 529529
Fax
01270 529889

Website
www.congleton.gov.uk

O
ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH
DEPARTMENT

John Gerring
Head of Healthy
Communities
MCIEH MIOSH MSc



Our Ref.: 031521

Your Ref.: 140916

13 January 2009

Mr Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer
Congleton Borough Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Dear Mr Goodfellow

Re: Music Box Congleton

%{enc\\\ P ﬂ \

Lonaleton Boroud

&

15 1AN 2003

e

PP
P i

Thank you for your letter dated 9 January 2009 which was received in our office on

13 January 2009 regarding the above public house.

In accordance with the terms of the lease agreement, all items detailed in your report
are the responsibility of the licensee, and it has been requested that they attend to
these works within the prescribed timescale. The report details have also been
forwarded to our Regional Property Manager Graham Priest for

reference purposes only.

Yoursgsincgrely

Property Co-Ordinator
Enterprise Inns Plc

Cc. Graham Priest Regional Property Manager
Jeremy Muff Regional Manager

Mr Petre — Music Box Congleton

Corporate Patron

Enterprise Inns ple, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ Yy

Telephone: 0121 733 7700 Fax: 0121 733 6447 www.enterpriseinns.com S\\{ ‘\(\’2

Directors: H V Reid, G E Tuppen CBE, D C George, W S Townsend, D A Harding, S E Murray, A J Stewart Ny A
Registered Office: 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ. Registered in England No. 2562808 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE




Corporatfa Patron

\

Our Ref.:031521

35

13 January 2009

Mr Petre
Music Box
12 Mill Street
Congleton
CW12 1AB

Dear Mr Petre

Re: Environmental Health Correspondence

We have recently received the attached correspondence from Congleton Borough
Council.

| write to advise you that in accordance with the terms of your lease agreement, all
items within this letter are your responsibility to rectify. | would ask you to attend to
these works within the prescribed timescale.

Should you have any further queries, please contact Graham Priest on

You rigincerely
ST oA

Property Co-ordinator
Enterprise Inns Plc

C.C. RM - Jeremy Muff
RPM - Graham Priest

Enterprise Inns plc, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ
Telephone: 0121 733 7700 Fax: 0121 733 6447 wyww.enterpriseinns.com
Directors: HV Reid, G E Tuppen CBE, D C George, W S Townsend, D A Harding, S E Murray, A J Stewart
Registered Office: 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ. Registered in England No. 2562808

.

@(WsandiK R )

7y
gy
\ ¥
§ F
Y
EC

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



ZHT TIMD ‘HOVEANYS ‘avOod HOIM3I1QQIW ',SQ1ITJLSIM. ‘NOISIAIQ HLTV3H IV INIWNOJIIAND OL NJINLIY ISYId M

|

z S | |
VvV
&
(o)}
o -~
2 , — .
Re=N ) SRS D SO
. _ AL | Q%N@Aﬂ ) AM\/JV/JMMMMU /meO,,uw,GH W YD /‘&&,AMU ‘\\ /\UQNO\AB
Lw, Mﬁ% J@aﬁ)o/ﬂ.wﬂwﬂ, %g o2 T\ w00 (b | BO/BT/O
e 7 \SpIN TP B Foduran , -
w ﬁﬁﬂw&d@%& /W%o, v .w,zMW/nwwgém wog TR | WS\ \soNONE
MR o0 S S50 WS o ¥
\QV%WQ@ %,)M,M é.ﬁf@g{c Qo) | WreSh 1S W) o0 O\ | OO
“passauiim L — =
2Wi4 WouS ju2J24J1p J! 2poW ysiui4 4404S
pJod2d4 2wl B 24n4oubis 11 Aq pa4o2}jo 240 noA moy ¥ 22uvsinu jo uoi4diudsaq 2wl ER 240Q

24 JO SS2Jppy ' 2WDON

/é@\.&\nw..%@d \Ww \37@ \Nﬂ : dﬁ@ aUmﬁ/ta/u \le/u/l/\\ (umouy| 1) jo pauiojdwo) uosd

-SS2JppY P JWDN JNOA

3ONVSINN 40 QY023d NILLTIM Y04 S133HS AIVIQ

TRyp Y99 SN o | TROVOPR SO S < mred G 0 Fop e
/A;.U,aa)%,j\ﬂ@/g%.%ﬁﬂkﬁ;@ ﬁ@%@ W b\%//&l.g j/@zﬁvw /@ 2@ .\/.\/., DO



1 G2'L13e6002/¥0/CC

| | |
| |
| |
_ |

SAN3 3dvL - weswdinba Buipiooal

8y} spuewsIp 0} suibeq pue swiy ay) pue ajep sy ‘Juswdinbs Huuojuow 6002 udy
8y} JO Uoljed0] 8} Saje}s OHJ MO[|9P00D) N pue [eubis auo} uoe.qiied 09-€0-¥1 Ly20pL | bl Aepson |
ay}

0} an@ “leynb sseq yum Buoje peounouoid a10w pue Jase) sswooaq Buiwnig
“Jobuis Jo jno pue uj Buiseyd ybnouyy papoisip souA| se Buos sulwielep
0} a|qeun ‘g|qipne Apes|o Jabuis pue Jeynb ‘Builuwinip pue syels pueq usy) sl 6002 [udy

uapseb Joag wouy a|qipne aq 0} uibaq seoloA pue Buos jxau 1oj dn Buiun) pueg 01L:0G:12 vLiviLg | 4Ll Aepines

Page 20

‘sueoisnw 1o uapaeb gnd wioly
aslou jou ajqipne s| asiou dyjel} sdojs pueq uaym ((600Z MY L1 8Y} Uo Xog
aISNI\ 8y e Aejd 0} psjjiq S1 ueplebailq pajjed pueg e jey) [eanal Jjaded [e00)

ay} jo Ado9 v)) ‘(Buipiodal jo awy sy} je gnd ayy ui Buikeld s1 pueq aal| e jey;
1sebbns pinom UoIym) a|gIpne SBISIYM pue SISaYD JO SJO| Saysiul 1sueund uaypp
"0jos Jeynb pes| yum Buoje aqipne AaA Buiwuwnig -sjqeysinbunsip Aliesio

JOU suollesISAUOD ajgipne ybnoy)e uspieb Jjeaq gnd e yym pajeioosse asiou 6002 [Udy
|eJousb ‘Bunyjey apisino sjdoad ‘(d1snw aAl| 93i] SPUNOS) sjqipne Aliesd JIsniy cLlviLeg GGEVILT | LI Aepinjeg
“Juswdinba sy jo uonelado
ay) Bunessuowap is|iym juswdinbs Jo UOIOB||0D SBSSNSIP MOJ|BJPO0S) N 8V 1S ¥L 00:0S:¥1

"swil} 8y} pue ajep sy} uswdinba Buuojiuow 6002 udy

U} JO UoREeIO| BY} S8J)S OHJ MOJ|9JPo0Y | pue Jeubis auo} uojelqiied Zlievivl 00:9¥:v1 wl Aepsan]
NS | NOILJI¥OS3a | dOISANIL | TIVIS INIL | 3lvd |
avl ¢LMD uols|buod jeans [IIN "xog JIsniy ay| jo jdussuel] 9L60YL ‘434 FHV1d

Iy epraddy



I

€€l 18 6002/S0/1.0

"88lou punoibyoeq mo| pue sswnsal Jainb usy} ‘SINOYS puB S188YD ‘SOISIYM
‘Jos saysiuy Jawwniq -Bunybiem sseq o} Bumo Auadoid je psuoysip pue pnoj
Apwanxa ‘sojos Buiwuwinip Buunp sesiwsauid je palsyo uonenusye sy ‘Auadoid
Je punos pajybiem sseq Areay Alea ‘ A10l6 Buiuiow Alo}s sy} sjeypp, SISeQ
jo Jan0o 0} sabueyo Buos pueg "pnoj AJeA pue papolsip AleA Naqpe osipeled
0} SWOoddAA, sheq usals) JO UOISISA JOA0D SAIT "sasiwald 8y woly Bupeuews
dlsnw 8y} Jo ssaupnoj ay} o} anp sjqipne noge isnf uspieb Jeaq gnd woly
Bugnoys pue Bupje; ‘Buibuls pue Buiwnip pnoj Apwalnxs ‘ulebe yoeq 2ISNIA]

0¢:02:¢¢

vivlee

Page 21

"MOpUIM Woolyleq paze|f s|gnop pasojo ay} ybnoy; Aenonred
‘punoibyoeq ul Ajyenq plesy 8q UBO OISNW JOASMOH °PasO|d SI MOPUIM
9l SPUNOS JusaAoW [eusdju] “sdojs disnw usym pauinjal si Jainb punoibyoeg
"spucdss (¢ xoidde soye uebe sdojs usyy Aysuq sheld -Buiwnip peyybiom
sseq Aaeay AJeA pno| Alsa pue souA| papolsip yium Buoje ulebe spejs oisnwi
Juspiusiul A1oa disnjy spejs Buiwwinip pue sy} aaoge Ales|d punoiByoeq
uf e|qipne Jeyng -suoydotoiw 0} Aywixold 8sojo Ul wiooiyyeq uj Buiuuny seyepn

06-9G:0¢C

92:25:0C

"3[qIpne 2isNW ou Jng Wood 8y} uj ‘esiou punoiBjoeq Jo sjo| ‘ulebe sye)s ade |

10:15:02

G€:0G:0C |

opn Buos Auepi o} a|qe alojeq sdoys ade |
"8|qipne Apesjo souAl yum spejs Buibuis usy) pue seynB pes| uo syu Aaesy
"(dn Buiuny 7 Bunse) a3l SpuUNos) s|qipPne Mou JeynBb pes| pue Jeynb sseq - spliq
pue oyjel; Jyblis Jo esiou punoibsioeq jsnf pue spus aisnyy pnoj Aea Buiwwinip
pue teynb ‘(Buipus jsnl oisnw oAl &Yl Spunos) sjqipne Auesp Aisa oisnpy

£€0:6%:0¢

G€:.¥:0¢

6002 [udy
4G Aepinjeg

"awip 8y} pue ajep ayy ‘yuswidinbs Buloyuow
Sy} Jo uonedo| ay sojels OHI MO|[RJPooD) |y pue |eubls euo} uoneiqies

0G:10:41

00:L0:4L

6002 |udy
g Aepli4

N/S

NOILLdIMOS3a

dOlS INIL | TIVIS JWIL |

31vda |

g TPy

8Vl 2LMD Uojsjbuo) 39ag [IIIN 'Xog SISN[Y oYL jo jdiosuei]

9L60YL 43 IV Td



Page 22

¢ /€€l 18 6002/50/10

"SNuURUOD pueq Jnq paddols sey Jebuig -sjqipne Alesio At ‘Aiaa ||e SOUA|
pue Jeynb ‘Bujwwnip Buong - mou By, pue 9814 JOA0D 0} ‘saouswWwod
Buwwnip ‘og:gpigz 1 sswnsos JeynB pes] uayr bBupnoys jainb Apeug

6E:6¥:¢C

9l-€vee

"PMOID W) esnejdde oy spus Jebuig
"souA| Buipnjoul ‘sjgipne sjuswnijsul jje ‘s|qeysinbunsip A1an phoj4 duid Ag Jlepn
SU} Ul %oug Jayjouy , 4O Jenod e uay} ‘Jeeq ebueyo o) suibaq Buiuwniq “souA|
UISasIp 0} Sjgeun ‘seouswiwod Buiwwnip usy) Jeynf pes| ‘ejqipne Jeynb sseq
81 Bujuny pueq usy; ‘sjqipne Ayeuq esiou oyjesn ‘e|qipne S8jIsIUm pue sinoys

Gl:eyice

0¢€:.€:¢¢

62:.€:22 1e sdojs oisnpy
ISNW Ussmag-ul ‘spisino woy ajqipne Bupyje} pnoj pue Bugnoyg -Buiuwnip
peyblom sseq AjnesH -dnog oy Buymog Aq Juem sAnb peq sy} e D), Jo
19A00 & se payiuspl Buos jng paposip souA| ‘Buiuinip pnoj ‘uiefe spels oISN

6¢:.8:2¢2

LE:vE:8e

9¢g:¥€:2z e sdojs Buog “1anoo yoeqiexoiN Aq uiebe
J9ASN, ‘suels Bulwwnip usyy ‘iennb sseq upm $0:0€:zZ 18 ulebe suejs aIsniy
‘uoneoo| ulepsose o} sjqeun ‘sjdoed jo dnoib e usemjaq Bupyiel pue sjqipne
Buiybney ‘esiou mo| |eseusb pue ssiou oyel Jouqg ‘sawinsal asiou punoiboeg

0g:ve:ce

91:6¢:¢¢

syle}
1eburs ‘sdoys Buog “Apedoud spueule|dUIo JE JISNUW WO UOILIOISIP puB asiou 0}

anp Buoje Buibuis suosed y uisosip o) sjgeun ‘pPauOo)SIp SOUAT uom Jeynb pue
Buiwwnip Anesy Aien ‘sbureq 1000 xupusH 1wip (@41} JnoA 0} xau puejs aw 13|)
aild, ‘ulebe suibeq Buiwwnip Anesy ‘psun Ajjeuq Jeynb sseq ‘senupuod Bunye |

§l:6¢:¢¢

16:G¢:¢C

OB} Ixau sedonpo.u/syie) Jobuls isiym sesiwaid woly sewinsal jsowje jainb
‘sepe} Buog "oy} 8U) SI SIY} SWIYUOD pue sjqipne Apesio SOUAT “pesyoipey
Aq Mg pue ybiH , se paynuspl si Buos pue suejs Jeynb pes| ‘Buiuwnip
sseq Buidwny) ‘Buos 1xeu seounouue Jebuis 810jaq SPUCISS 02Z noge 1oy 18N

0§:6¢:¢¢

12:0¢:¢c

AV

8Vl ZLMD U0IS|BuOc) 159138 (1IN X0 JISAN oYL Jo Jdiosuei]

srpu2ddy

9160¥1 43y FAVId




Page 23

€ /g€l 1 6002/50/1L0

| | | | |

SANZ IdV.L Wswdinbs Buipiooal ey spuewsip o0} suibeq pue swi 8y} pue 6002 [Udy
9jep ay) ‘uawdinba Buuojuow 8y} Jo uoneso| By} sejels OHI MO||9Jpo0g) " 0€:90:61 21:90:61 y.C Aepuopy

*Apadoud uypm wouy sjqipne asiou [eulsjul wbis
‘Auadoud je episino woyy s|qipne esiou [eieush pue Bupjie] -Agiesu sesiwsid
/ sqnd Jayjo jo Ajwixoid usaif uopedol Joexs ulelsdse o) ajqeun ‘alqipne Aliespp
Ins ubnoyyie oisnw el 0} uosuedwod U peonpal A|qelapisuco awnjoA "oisnwi
OA|| Ueyy Jsyjes oisnuwi paydwe Ajgissod ‘¥z 15:zz 18 suels jesq sseq / wniq 2l:loee 10'¥S:2¢

_ . ‘ "asjou punoibyoeq yum sawnsal 1ainb ¢ noA
Muey) pue blupoob, seounouue Jebuis se sspsiym pue ssnejdde 0} Gp:eG:22
Je sdojs oisnjy - Awiy uoneN usasg, seduig S)IYAA JO UOISIoA JoA0D B olul
sobueyo souA| ol sebueys mou Buos jnq 1eynb pue ‘Buiuwinlp jo uonenuyuoy 00:¥5:2¢2 ov:6¥:22

T@ Vﬂ.\,ﬂgw&u& vl 2LMD uojsjbuo) J00.)S IIIN "Xog JISHY oYL Jo Jdiosue] 9160V 434 V14



Cheshire East))
Council?

Environmental Health Department
Westfields, Middlewich Road

The Music Box :
12 Mill Street Sandbach, Cheshire
Congleton CW11 1HZ
Cheshire Tel: 01270 529529

Fax: 01270 529959

CW12 1AB
Email: Michael.Goodfellow@cheshireeast.gov.uk

DATE: 01 May 2009 OUR REF: C/140916 YOUR REF:

Please Contact: Mick Goodfellow
Direct Dial; 01270 529676

Dear Mr Hulme
RE: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990

You may re-call that | wrote to you on the 9™ January 2009 informing you that a complaint had
been received with regards to music emanating from your premises so as to cause
disturbance to neighbouring properties owing to its volume at night.

Since that letter was sent to both yourself and Enterprise Inns PLC, Solihull, | have gathered
evidence from both diary sheets completed by complainants and additionally | have
undertaken noise monitoring within the vicinity of your premises. | wish to provide you with

the following evidence.

Answer phone messages were left by a complainant as follows in relation to noise emanating
from your premises:

|  DATE | TIME | INFORMATION

Saturday 7" 22:11, 22:23 Music clearly audible in background whilst

March 2009 and 22:25 complainant was describing the noise from
the premises.

Saturday 14" 22:08 and Music clearly audible in background whilst

March 2009 23:05 complainant was describing the noise from
the premises

=== = e

As a result of the above information, noise-monitoring equipment was installed, collected and
transcribed by myself between the following dates Tuesday 7™ and Tuesday 14" April 2009
and Friday 24™ and Monday 27" April 2009. (please refer to the enclosed sheets for exact
details). Of particular note is the fact that both occasions relate to live bands. Firstly
Firegarden billed as playing at The Music Box in the Congleton Chronicle dated 19" March
2009 and secondly, a live band called WKD as advertised on Sean Latham’s myspace page
http://www.myspace.com/seanwkdguitarist as billed to play on your premises on Saturday 25M

April 2009.

3

All other enquiries 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 25
Qweﬂd)\k R

It is my opinion that music, in particular live music / bands playing on your premises are at a
volume and duration that amount to a significant disturbance given the dates, times and |
believe the problem of noise emanating from your premises is due to the excessive volume of
the music / bands, and doors and windows remaining open whilst such events occur.

Therefore it is strongly recommended that you reduce the volume, keep all windows and
doors closed during regulated entertainment during licensable activities i.e. when either live
bands or amplified music (disco’s) are undertaken so that noise does not emanate from your
premises so as to cause further disturbance to neighbouring residential properties.

Once again where necessary however, this Division will begin investigations in accordance
with any evidence supplied by the complainant. It is necessary to inform you therefore that
you may in the coming weeks become the subject of noise monitoring by use of either
recording equipment or by officer attendance. The results of such monitoring will be
communicated to you as necessary.

Failure to adhere to this advice shall amount to service of a Statutory Nuisance Section 80
Abatement Notice under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 that shall require you to do
the same or face prosecution on summary conviction should the notice be breached.

Copies of this letter have been forwarded to Enterprise Inns PLC, 3 Monkspath Hall Road,
Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ and Cheshire East Licensing Department for action.

I am grateful for your assistance in this matter. If you require further information then please

do not hesitate to contact me on the above number.

Yours sincerely

Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council




cg-¢7— OT %7 V7ML €651 - 9160V T AAV'LA -
LOOT w%h. afw émqumézD LISIA



Page 27

ﬁ Qgeqd—k& \ ..§;;§§§j\\
£\

Cheshire East))
Council?

Environmental Health Department
Westfields, Middlewich Road

The Music Box Sandbach. Cheshi
12 Mill Street andbach, Cheshire
Congleton CW11 1HZ

Tel: 01270 529529

Cheshire

CW12 1AB Fax: 01270 529959
Email: michael.goodfellow@cheshireeast.gov.uk

DATE: 09 June 20\09 OUR REF: C/140916 YOUR REF:

Please Contact: Mick Goodfellow
Direct Dial: 01270 529676

Dear Mr Lee Hulme

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
CLEAN NEIGHBOURHOODS AND ENVIRONMENT ACT 2005
LIVE AND AMPLIFIED MUSIC EMANATING FROM YOUR PREMISES

| write with reference to the continuous investigation into the matter of live music and
entertainment noise emanating from your premises so as to cause disturbance to

neighbouring properties.

During the evening of Saturday 6™ June 2009 | undertook routine surveillance of Congleton
and other surrounding towns and villages between the hours of 22:00 (Saturday) and 01:00
(Sunday). At approximately 23:20 | parked my car in Antrobus Street and opposite South
Street, | was immediately met with noise from live and amplified music clearly audible above
any passing traffic. This location is approximately 70 metres directly from the rear of your

premises, although no direct line of sight exists.

| then walked to the top of South street and the noise was becoming louder, clearly audible as
a live band. This location is approximately 50 metres directly from the rear of your premises,

although no direct line of sight exists.

| then walked around to the end of Holford Street to the closed metal gates leading to the
Bulls Head Hotel car park, again the noise was increasing in volume and was a live band.
The lead singer was talking to an audience and this was going to be the last song of the
evening at around 23:50. This location is approximately 30 metres directly from the rear of
your premises, although no direct line of sight exists.

It is most unfortunate that despite a personal visit on the 29™ May 2009, repeated letters to
both yourself and Enterprise Inns Plc in Solihull requesting that you take such measures so
as to prevent the music disturbing neighbouring residential properties (of which | witnessed
and also recorded previously using Digital Audio Tape within a nearby residential property),
such communication appears to have been in vain.

Therefore, | am satisfied that in accordance with the provisions of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 that a Statutory Noise Nuisance under Section 79(1)(g) exists from your-~
premises and as such an Abatement Notice in respect of Noise Nuisance-shall"be served

upon you as the person responsible for the said nuisanees==

All other enquiries 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 28
Pr??endfx R

Under the provisions of the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005, Part 7,
Chapter 2: General; Noise from premises, paragraph 86, (see below)

86 Deferral of duty to serve abatement notice

In section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 (c. 43) (summary proceedings for statutory
nuisances), at the beginning of subsection (1) insert “Subject to subsection (2A)” and after subsection (2)

insert—

“(2A) Where a local authority is satisfied that a statutory nuisance falling within paragraph (g) of section
79(1) above exists, or is likely to occur or recur, in the area of the authority, the authority shall—

(a) serve an abatement notice in respect of the nuisance in accordance with subsections (1) and (2) above;
or

(b) take such other steps as it thinks appropriate for the purpose of persuading the appropriate
person to abate the nuisance or prohibit or restrict its occurrence or recurrence.

(2B) If a local authority has taken steps under subsection (2A)(b) above and either of the conditions in
subsection (2C) below is satisfied, the authority shall serve an abatement notice in respect of the nuisance.

(2C) The conditions are—

(a) that the authority is satisfied at any time before the end of the relevant period that the steps taken will not
be successful in persuading the appropriate person to abate the nuisance or prohibit or restrict its

occurrence or recurrence,

(b) that the authority is satisfied at the end of the relevant period that the nuisance continues to exist, or
continues to be likely to occur or recur, in the area of the authority.

(2D) The relevant period is the period of seven days starting with the day on which the authority was
first satisfied that the nuisance existed, or was likely to occur or recur.

(2E) The appropriate person is the person on whom the authority would otherwise be required under
subsection (2A)(a) above to serve an abatement notice in respect of the nuisance.”

In accordance with the above, | wish to give you 7 days from the date of this letter, in which to
provide Cheshire East Council with a written scheme of mitigation to attenuate the music /
entertainment noise emanating from you premises. It may be appropriate to consult not only
with Enterprise Inns PLC, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Shirley, Solihull, B90 4SJ, but also appoint
an Acoustic Engineer who can provide you with the appropriate engineering solution and
mitigation measures that you shall require in order to abate the noise nuisance.

However, should you fail to take this opportunity then the above mentioned Abatement Notice
shall be served on you as the person responsible and any subsequent breaches of the notice
shall be subject to potential prosecution by Cheshire East Council and in addition your
Premises Licence LAPRE/1227/05 shall be reviewed by this department in view of the
breaches of Condition 4 in Annex 2 namely: Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the
premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

Additionally a copy of this letter has been sent to Enterprise Inns PLC, Solihull and Cheshire
East Licensing Department for appropriate action and information.



Page 29
Ropendai R

If you require further information then please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely, e

e ——

Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council




Cheshire East V

Council%

Environmental Health Department
Westfields, Middlewich Road

Enterprise Inns PLC e dbaen, Ghegh
Re: The Music Box andbach, Lheshire
3 Monkspath Hall Road, CW11 1HZ
Solihull, Tel: 01270 529529
West Midlands Fax: 01270 529959

Email: michael.goodfellow@cheshireeast.gov.uk

B90 4SJ

Sov7 F” Ve 2009

DATE: 1&lure2069-  OUR REF: C/140916 YOUR REF:

Please Contact: Mick Goodfellow
Direct Dial: 01270 529676

Dear Sir/Madam
RE: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990

| write by way of copying you in to correspondence sent to Mr Hulme, The Music Box, 12 Mill
Street, Congleton, CW12 1AB.

Hopefully the enclosed letter sent to Mr Hulme is self-explanatory but should you require any
further clarification then please contact me directly at your earliest opportunity to discuss the

matter further.

| am grateful for your assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council

All other enquiries 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



A &?fendé( Al

Our Ref.: 031521 - i
ENTERPRISE INNS
‘o — oo

Your Ref.: C/140916

Mr Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer
Cheshire East Council
Environmental Health Department
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Dear Mr Goodfellow

Re: Music Box

Thank you for your letter dated 9 June 2009 which was received in our office on 10
June 2009 regarding the above public house.

In accordance with the terms of the lease agreement, all items detailed in your report
are the responsibility of the licensee, and it has been requested that they attend to
these works within the prescribed timescale. The report details have also been
forwarded to our Regional Property Manager Graham Priest for
reference purposes only.

Yours sincerely

~ Kimberléy Causer
Property Co-Ordinator
Enterprise inns Pic

Cc. Graham Priest Regional Property Manager
Jeremy Muff Regional Manager

Corporate Patron Enterprise Inns plc, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 48J
> A Telephone: 0121 733 7700 Fax: 0121 733 6447 www.enterpriseinns.com

3.\?3 BII Directors: HV Reid, G E Tuppen CBE, D C George, W S Townsend, A J Stewart, D A Harding, S E Murray, D O Maloney
SRR SORITAS Registered Office: 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ. Registered in England No. 2562808 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

e
o

)
NN A
L




Our Ref: 031521

‘ !.@‘L&h} '\‘l

ENTERPRISE INﬂ

10 June 2009

Mr Hulme
Music Box
12 Mill Street
Congleton
CW12 1AB

Dear Mr Hulme

Re: Music Box

We have recently received the attached correspondence from Cheshire East Council.

| write to advise you that in accordance with the terms of your lease agreement, all
items within this letter are your responsibility to rectify. Terms within your lease specify

that you must comply with any statutory notices.

Should you have any further queries, please contact your Regional Property Manager
Graham Priest

Yours faithfullv.

Kimberley Causer
Property Co-ordinator
Enterprise Inns Plc

C.C. RM - Jeremy Muff
RPM — Graham Priest

N\
P

S

Enterprise Inns ple, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ
Telephone: 0121 733 7700 Fax: 0121 733 6447 www.enterpriseinns.com
Directors: HV Reid, G E Tuppen CBE, D C George, W S Townsend, A J Stewart, D A Harding, S E Murray, D O Maloney
Registered Office: 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ. Registered in England No. 2562808 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Corporate Patron

' BII

e

LRSS

N~
=~




Page 33

Roperdic A

I

0€:Zl ¥ 6002/L0/€C

'sdojs usy} ‘sjeaq wnup ‘s|qipne 0|os Jeyng
"8|qIpne ulels Jo ssiou punoibyoeq ‘0L:80:1¢g 1e sdojs uay) ‘zgl yulg Aq sbuiyy
llews ay} ||V,, JO Jonod ‘giqipne Aueso ‘uiebe pnoj AleA 0g:20:1Z 1e Buiked
sawnsal pueq ‘dn Buluny sjuswinisul ‘ulel pue ajqipne Buospliq ‘¢, 20:90:1.2 18
Ajusppns sdojs uayy pnoj Asaa ‘AsoA disnw ‘ONIAY T SLHVLS ANVE S1:60:12

6002 Aine

"a|qipne Buospliq pue uies Areay Jo asiou punoibyoeg ‘sanunuod ade | 00:0L:12 10:G0:1¢2 ol | Aepinjeg
‘a|qipne Jeyinb pes| pue swnip ‘Jeynb sseq ‘Buos 1suiy Joj Apeal 106
pue . dn auny, 0] Buinels sI pueq se paplodal Ajqissod ‘s|gipne dishw 9G:€0:12
dlsnw ON — 3|qipne dljjely 6002 AIne
peol Buissed pue Buospuiq ‘ulel AAeay Jo asiou punolbyoeg -senunuod ade| 00:50:12 10:00:12 ul | Aepinjeg
'80JN0S SUIWIS}AP 0} d|geun — g|qipne Asjieq disnw paidwe
awos ybnoy)je ‘sasiou Jayjo Jo 10| e Bupjsew ‘s|qipne uies Anesy ainb 91:65:02
"spJom ysinbunsip 0} s|qeun ‘suoydouoiw Buisn Jabuis wouy Ajqissod ‘sjqipne
S9210A paiidwe ‘ainb usy) ‘gX Jwnip aleus B Uo Ssjeaq wnip s|buls Ge:9G:02
dlsnuw oN — 8|qipne 6002 AIne
oljel; peos Buissed pue Buospiiq ‘ulel Jo SsioU punosbyoeqg ‘senupuod ade| 10:00:12 10:65:02 ul | Aepinjeg
"Aes|o AJaA senunuoo
Buospiiq pue ulel jo asiou punoibyoeg "sdojs usyy ‘sseq jnoyim Bulwwnip
JO Jiq B ‘(wnup aleus e 8yl SpPUNos) [|0J wnip jaug -jounsip AleA Buiuies pue
Buospuiq sdojs 31 usym ‘woos punole Buneiagional sseg 0o} dn Buiuny Jeynb
Sseq pue ‘ 0M]}-SU0-OM}, ‘,0M}-SUO-OM}, 309Ud punos auoydosoiw paiydwe
GZ:0S:0Z v  "ulel pue splig Jo 8siou punolbyoeq IND  “LL:61:0Z 1e sdois
"a|qipne Buiwwinip Ajuo (0oy Buiutes sy 8y spunos osje }1) ‘Buisnoeld 1o Buiue)s 6002 AIne
1snl pueq ‘siqipne Apesio wnip sseq pno| ‘s|qipne Buospliq ‘pauels ade] 00:65:02 6S:.¥:02 ul | Aepinjeg
"awll} 8y} pue ajep sy} ‘yuswdinbs Huriojuow 600Z AInp
9y} JO uonedo| 8y} sejels QHF MO|[9JpooY ‘| pue [eubls suo} uoneliqie) 12:9¢€:L1L 81:G¢:LL w0l Aepl4
N/S S NOILdIMOS3d | _dOLSEWIL | 1dVLS IWIL Jiva |

1 0

avl ZLMD uojajbuo) J9a.s [|IIN Xog dISn|\ 3y jo yduosuel]

==

T —

9160V 43y FAV14



¢ 0g:¢l ¥ 600¢/L0/cC

"Bunyie} Jebuis yim 20:80:22 1e sepe) Buog ‘uap.ieb
199q WoJ} |qipne |s S82I0A pasies pno “Buos o} Buiwwnip sseq Buippny
Upm ‘sejeulwop Buiwwnip AnesH -s|qipne Aesjo pue pnoj Alsa satuoydoaisls
3yl Aq . ydeibojoyd ayy ur Aoq [ed07, jo Jonoo sueys Bulbuis ‘ieynb
‘Buiwwinip ypm sswinsal olsnuw USY) ‘SPISINO WOJ S|qIPNE SS2I0A pue Uley

6002 AInr

¥

Q?pznc\.\_\x R \

Page 34

10:80:¢¢ S¥-1¥0:2¢ ul | Aepinjeg
"apisino Buijjes uiel pue uspied Jaaq Ul SEDI0A pasiel 0] snp SpJom
uIsosip 0} 9|qeun nqg ‘Bumpye} Jebuis ym 2:€0:22 ¥ seysiul Buog -uspleb
198 WoJ} s|qipne s8dl0A pnoT "pnoj pue s|gipne AJsA siaydeald }994)S dluep
3yl Ag . Jesy Aw wouy uns ay) 9]0)s NOA, 10 JSAOD SHE]S Buibuis ‘seynb 6002 AInp
‘Buiwinip ypm sswinses disnW USY} ‘SPISINO WOJL 9|qIPNE SS2I0A puB uley Yyv0:22 12:6G:12 gt} Aepinjes
02-:69-1¢
Je saysiuly Buog "s|qipne Alesio oisnw ybBnoyye ‘Buos Amuspl o} s|geun ‘Buibuis 6002 AInp
‘Buiwinip yym sswinsas disnW USY} ‘SPISINO WOJ) S|qIpNE SSJI0A pue uiey 02:6S:12 €1:6G:12 uh | Aepinjeg
Z1:GG:LZ Je saysiuly buos -ajoiey) poon
Agq . snowey sy} pue you ay} jJo sajh)say, JO JOAOD SpE)S Buibuis ‘1e)nb 6002 AInp
pes| ‘Buiwinip yim sswinsal disnw Uy} ‘OpISINO WO} S|gIPNE SSJI0A pUE Uiy 21:6G:12 L€:1G6:12 gl | Aepinjeg
0€:1G:1.¢ saysiul Buog 00} s|qipne Bunjje} pnoj pue Seol0/ JUBUILLOP SOLIA|
pue Buiwwnip Axesy ypm spe)s oisnw usy) “(jooy Buofe Buis o} yBnous pnoj o'1)
Ajenb axoeiey jsowle Aep usaig Aq asen joyseq,, 0} SOlA| ‘ojos Jeunb pue
Si89yd 0} 0Z:8¥:1.C ¥e sape- "pepiodal Jou pue disnw aAl| Aj)ulep ‘e|qipne Aiea
aisnpy  “uspleb Jeaq Jeal wouy Algissod s|qipne ssoloA osje ‘pnoj AlaA ‘sjqipne 6002 AInp
Auesjo Ason ‘zglL qung Aq . sbulyy jlews ayy iy, Jo 190D peuels ade] 0€:16:1¢ 0L:9¥:LC ul | Aepinjes
‘paddo)s ade] ‘paddols sey disnw se s|gipne sasiou Jue)sIp 600z AInp
‘aqipne Buos paig pnoj eunb ‘Buinuiuoo |is ures Jo inodumop Aresy Aiop 80:.1:1L2 L0:SL:LE gk} Aepinjeg
"Bujiey uies Aneay ayy ybnouy sjqipne
liys esiou teynb ‘Ajiaesy |ley o} senuluoo ules ‘GL:QL:LE Je sdojs ‘05:60:LZ 18 6002 AInp
spes peayoipey Aq Aip pue ybiy,, j0 1oA00 ‘S|qipne sieunB ‘yeaq wnip sseq 00:GL:L¢ L0:0L:LC yl | Aepinjes

avl ZLMD UojR[buo) 199138 [T 'X0g 1SN oYL Jo Jduosuei]

916071 43y V14




€ 0¢€i¢l e 600c/L0/€C

P‘Wertch‘x R\

| wmo_o> .o_mV:‘E uay} sassed 1ed ‘epIsiNo woly o_g_u:m 199q wol} wmu_o> c.cm urey | ) lZ¥s:22 _ L6222 | ul L Aepinjes ﬁ 4

SajIsiym

0} 8Z:62:2¢ Ye sdojs Buog "s|qipne Aues|o Alan xupuay 1wip Aq 2413 1noAk

0} }X3u puejs aw }97,, JO JoA0d spels bBulbuis ‘ueynb ‘0g:9z:zz 1e Bulwnip 6002 AInp

Aneay ypm sewinsal oIsnWw Usy} ‘SpISIno Wwodj a|gipne J8ag WO} SSOI0A pue uiey ov:62:22 \v:gz:2e ub L Aepinjes
0€:6¢-¢¢c

Je sepe) Buog "s|qipne Ales[o pue pnoj Al ‘papo)sIp 00} ale SOUA| 8y) ‘s|qipne

Bureq 11 aydsep Buos Auspl 0} sjqeun ‘Buiwwinip usay) ‘Jeynb usy) “siiy Buibuis 6002 AIne

UUM sswinsal olsnw uayj ‘spiSjno wolj s[gipne Jaaq WO} S8JI0A pue uley ov:sez:ze oL:Lz:2e ul L Aepinjeg

Page 35

"S199Y9D pue SajIsiym
0} 00:12:2Z 1e sepe} buog -uspieb Josq woly s|qipne ||}S SSOIOA pasiel pnoT
‘Buos 0} Buiwwnip sseq Buippny; ypm ‘sejeujwiop Buiwwnip AAesH ‘siqipne
Aesio peayoipey Aq . Aip pue yBiH,, Jo J1oA0D suels Bulbuis ‘1eynb ‘Buiiwinip 6002 AInp
Anesy yum sswinsal oIsnw Usy} ‘SpISINo Woly 3|gipne Jaaq WOolj SS0I0A pue uley 60:12:22 ov:GlL:ze gkl Aepinjes

"SI198Ud pue S9YISIYM 0} 1.£:G|:Z2
Je sepe} Buog ‘uspieb Jeeq wolj S|gIpNe [|}S SSOIOA pesiel pno -Buos o}
Buiwwinip sseq Buippny} yim ‘sejeuiop Buiwwinip AaesH “sqipne Ales|o pue
pno| Aten Aeq ueaig Aq ,maiABuoT,, Jo J9A0D sue)s BuiBuls ‘yeynb ‘Buiwwnip

6002 AIne
ANesy ypm sswnses OISnW USY} ‘SPISINO WOJ} S|qIpNe SSOI0A pue  uley (S H A 44 Le:LL:2e ul | Aepinjes
jueq s)jog e ojul saoq bulfidws
Algeqoid ‘semoq jo Buyseso pnoj pz:LL:zz ‘Bujey sebuis uyum 9L:LL:ZZ
Je sepey buog -uspleb useq woly S|qIpne ||}S SSOIOA pasies pno  ‘Buos
0} Buiwuwinip sseq Buippny) yum ‘sajeulwop Buiwwnip AAesH siqipne Auesjo
pue pno| A1sA yjeqqes yoelg Aq . ploueled, jo JoAoo spejs Buibuis ‘Jeynb 6002 AIne
‘Buiwinip ypm sewnses dIsnw USY) ‘OpISINO WOJ) J|gIpNe S89I0A pue uley 0os:L1:22 80:80:22 yl 1 Aepinjes

gVl 2LMD uoje|buo) J8a.s [IIN Xog dISn|\ 3y Jo jdudsuer] 916071 43y JHV14



¥ 0g€:¢l ¥e 600¢2/L0/€C

ch@\d& e\

Page 36

"sefisiym pue sdejo ‘s1eayod 0} 2G:60:€Z I8 sepel Buog
"a|gipne Aes|o pue pnoj Alep ‘papolsip ale souA| a8y} Ing ‘s|qipne Aes|o josjed
moug Aq . aAeYy | |le a4,n0A,, JO JOA0D ‘Buiwiwinip usy) ‘eund yum 0g:50:ez
Je_sownsai JISNW USY} ‘SpISINO Wolj S|gipne Joaq Wolj SeOI0OA pue uley

600z Ainp

00:0L:€2 L1:G0:€2 uh | Aepinjes
10:60:€¢ Je sepe} Buog Buiwwnip sseq Buolys Aisp “punoibxoeq ul |jis uiel
pue uapleb Jaaq wouly asiou ybnoyye ‘s|qelypuapl souA| ‘sjqipne Jeynb ‘Buiysesr
slequAo ‘Bulwwnip AresH  -sojuoydoaisls Aq ejopeq, JO JOAOD Upm
S®NURUOD JISNN "G1:00:€Z Je sopey Buog "syaiyy Jasiey Aq ,jou e jo1paud |, 600Z AInp
JO Janod ‘sjqipne souA| pue ‘sigipne Jeynb ‘Buiwiwnip AAesy ‘e|gipne disnwi oA 01:50:€2 €6:96:2¢2 qb | Aepinjeg
$0:2¥:22 1e peddojs ede | -ueujwop |3s disnw peyblem sseq
INg “JvjaInb ‘pueq eAl 0} [9AS] JusIByIp INg ‘WalsAs ed/xogeyn( e wouy Aqissod 600z AInp
‘S|qipne disnw juslayip ‘epISNO WOJ} S[gIpne Jasq WOoJ) SeOI0A pue uley v0:1v:22 L0:G¥:22Z gkl Aepinjeg
"9|qipne S8010A punoubMoeq pue ulel pue 2Isnj|
(¢pendws Buieq sepioq) 85:6¢:2Z 18 e|qipne Buiyselo pno-
"1918Inb ‘pueq aAl| 0} [9A8| JusIalIp Jnq ‘We)sAs ed/xogaeyn( e woly Ajqissod 6002 AINp
‘S|gipne OIsSnW JUuBIBYIP ‘OpISINO WOJ) S[gIpnNe J9aq WOoJ} SSJI0A pue uley 00:Sp:22 1g:2¢:22 gkl Aepinjeg
9%:/£:2Z 1e sapej buos "Buiwiwinip
sseq Buoys A1ep “punoibyoeq ul jjis ulel pue uspieb Jesq woll asiou ybnoyye
‘s|qeyiuap!l souA| ‘s|qipne sepnb ‘Buiyseld sjequiko ‘Buiuwinip AresH ‘dnog 6002 Ainp
10} Buymog Aq Juem sAnb peq oy jie [41D,, JO JOACO YIM SSNURUOD JISN)\ 0S:.¢€:2¢ 8¢:¥¢-2¢ gl | Aepimes
"uoljeloqlonal Jeyinb pue sepsIiym
0} ZZ:¥€:2Z Je sope} Buog -psluoisip Aten pue Auedoid up Buneuosss sseq
Aneay Aiop -e|qipne Auesio yoeqayoIN Aq 8w puiwal nok MoH,, 1o Janoo
spels Buibuis Jeynb ‘gL:Leizz 1o Buwnip AABSy UM SawNsal Jabuis wouy 600Z AInp

gVl 2D uoje|buo) J9a.s NN Xog dISn oy Jo jdiosuer]

9160v1 43y FAV1d




S 0€:Zl ¥ 6002/L0/c2

Page 37

ONIGJOD3Y 40 aNn3

P¥:GL:£Z "spue Buipiooas usy) suoydotoiu
Jeau so|qipne sasjou [eulsiul Buos Amuspl 0} s|geun ‘s|qIpnNe JyipLiEZ
Je idn ony 8y} Inys nok ueo, sinoys Jobuis ‘seouswIWos BuiwwnIp usy}

6002 AInp
‘spels Jeynb ‘Bunjie) paydwe ‘spisyno wouj s|qIpne 18aq Woly S90I0A pue uiey YriGlL€Z 9L:yLge gkl Aepinjeg
"S8|ISIYM
pue sdepo ‘siesyo 0} pQ:pL:EZ Je sepe} Buog “siqipne Auesio pue pnoj Alop
"pPapolsIp aie soLA| 8y} INg ‘ejqipne Auesio s)209zzng ayy Aq «OAJUp|hoys
noA auocswWos YuM) aAO| Ul udjje} IdAZ,, JO JOAOD Jeynb usyy Buiwwinip
WIM 00:11:€Z Je sswnsal olsnw ‘spels Jeynb ‘s|geyiuspl jou splom ing 600Z AInp
a|qipne bupjje} payijdwe usy) ‘spiSino Woly S|gIpNe J8aq WOy S82I0A pUB uiey GLipLIEZ LO:0L:ET ul | Aepinjeg

avl ZLMD U0)8|buo) 198S N X0g JISN|N dY 1 Jo JAusSuei]

916071 439 Vv 1d



Page 38

Schedule 12
Part A

Premises Licence

Congleton Borough Council

Premises Licence Number

Part 1 — Premises Details

Bopendin &

Regulation 33,34

LAPRE/1227/05

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including

Post Town, Post Code

Music Box

12 Mill Street
Congleton
Cheshire
Cwi2 1AB

Telephone number 01260 273384

Where the licence is time limited the dates
06.03.2009 -

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

Exhibition of a Film

Indoor Sporting Events
Performance of Live Music
Performance of Recorded Music
Dancing

Making Music

Provision of Facilities for Dancing

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol and Permitted Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00

Thursday 11.00 - 00.00
Friday and Saturday 11.00 - 01.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day until 01.00.

Beginning of New Years Eve to the end of New Years Day.




Page 39
\\ppe{\o\\% 6

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 11:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 11:00 -23:30
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30
Thursday 11:00 -00:30
Friday 11:00 - 01:30
Saturday 11:00 - 01:30
Sunday 12:00 -23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Enterprise Inns Plc

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

B90 4S]

'| Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Lee Sean Hulme )

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated bremises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Personal Licence Reference: LAPER/0043/09 Licensing Authority: Congleton Borough Council




Page 40
Appendir B

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: At times when there is no designated
supervisor in respect of the licence, or at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold
a personal licence, or their licence is suspended.

2 Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

3 Any persons carrying out a security function must be licensed with the Security Industry Authority
(S.LA).

4 Where children are admitted to the exhibition of films, their admission must be restricted in accordance

_with recommendations of the licensing authority or a film classification body specified on the licence. If
only adults are admitted to the film exhibition, no classification is required.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises at any time that the
premises are open to the public.

2 Alcoholic and other drinks may not be removed from the premises in open containers save for
consumption in any external area provided for that purpose.

3 A sign will be located at the exit(s) requesting that customers leaving the premises do so quietly and

with consideration to neighbours,
Nolse or vibration shall not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties.
Children under the age of 16 shall not be permitted to enter the premises.

Ul D

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Annex 4 — Plans

The Plan 1227/05 can be viewed at the Licensing Authority.




Page 41
Appendie B

PartB

Premises Licence Summary
Congleton Borough Council

Premises Licence Number LAPRE/1227/05

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including
Post Town, Post Code

Music Box

12 Mill Street
Congleton
Cheshire
CWi12 1AB

Telephone number 01260 273384

Where the licence is time limited the dates
06.03.2009 -

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Supply of Alcohol and Permitted Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00

Thursday 11.00 - 00.00
Friday and Saturday 11.00 - 01.00
Sunday 12.00 - 22.30

Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Bank Holiday weekends, Christmas Eve and Boxing Day until 01.00.

Beginning of New Years Eve to the end of New Years Day.




Page 42

Q@per\o\m (o

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 11:00 -23:30
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:30
Wednesday 11:00 -23:30
Thursday 11:00 - 00:30
Friday 11:00 -01:30
Saturday 11:00 - 01:30
Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Enterprise Inns Pic

3 Monkspath Hall Road
Shirley

Solihull

B90 4S]

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Lee Sean Hulme

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Restricted




Page 43

- (enries (ovy CF Abrcs Seeveo AP e AP

Morce Aeysrer

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, section 80 {":ff‘f\\
Cheshire East))’
. . . Council?

Abatement Notice in respect of Noise Nuisance

Appencht C

To: Mr Lee Sean Hulme :
Of: Music Box, 12 Mill Street, Congleton, Cheshire, CW12 1AB

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 the CHESHIRE
EAST BOROUGH COUNCIL, being satisfied of the occurrence of noise amounting to a statutory

nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of that Act at

Music Box, 12 Mill Street, Congleton, Cheshire, CW12 1AB

[Within the district of the said Council] arising from:~
Noise generative entertainment activities.

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU as the occupier of the premises from which the noise is or would be emitted
with immediate effect from the service of this notice, to abate the same and -also HEREBY

PROHIBIT the recurrence of the same.

This is a notice to which paragraph (2) of regulation 3 of the Statutory Nuisance (appeals) Regulations
1995 applies and, in consequence, in the event of an appeal this notice shall NOT be suspended until
the appeal has been abandoned or decided by the Court, as, in the opinion of the Council, the
expenditure which would be incurred by any person in carrying out works in compliance with this
notice before any appeal has been decided would not be disproportionate to the public benefit to be
expected in that period from such compliance. '

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirement of this notice you
will be guilty of an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on
summary conviction will be liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale **, together
with a further fine of an amount equal to one-tenth of that level for each day on which the offence
continues after conviction. A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business
premises will be liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition .or
restriction of the nuisance. Further, if you fail to execute all or any of the works in accordance with this
notice, the Council may execute the works and recover from you the necessapexpenditure incurred.

......................

Michael Goodfelow... BfiGironmental Heaith Officer...
(The officer appointed for this purpose)

Please address any communications to:

Environmental Health, Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 1HZ

N.B.  The person served with this notice may appeal against the notice fo a magistrates’ court within twenty-
one days beginning with the date of service of the notice. See notes on the reverse of this form.

** Gurrently £5,000, subject to alteration by order




Page 44
A{g@_g{\.&\"’( | Q_

APPEALS UNDER SECTION 80 (3) of the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
("the 1990 Act’) .

2.-(M The provisions of this regulation apply in relation to an appeal brought by any person
under section 80(3) of the 1990 Act against an abatement notice served upon him by a
local authority. '

2) The grounds on which a person served with such a notice may appeal under section
80(3) are any one or more of the following grounds that are appropriate in the
circumstances of the particular case- ‘

(a) thatthe abatement notice is not justified by section 80 of the 1990 Act;

(b) that there has been some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the
abatement notice; .

(c) that the authority have refused unreasonably to accept compliance with alternative
requirements, or that the requirements of the abatement notice are otherwise
unreasonable in character or extent, or are unnecessary,;

(d) that the time, or, where more than one time is specified, any of the times, within which the
requirements of the abatement notice are to be complied with is not reasonably sufficient
for the purpose;

(e) where the nuisance to which the notice relates —~ _

(i) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(a), (d), (e), (f) or (g) of the 1990 Act and arises {
on industrial, trade or business premises, or

(ii) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(b) of the 1990 Act and the smoke is emitted

from a chimney, that the best practicable means were used to prevent, or to counteract

the effects of, the nuisance;

() that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of the 1990 Act, the requirements
imposed by the abatement notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more
onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, in relation to the noise to whic!
the notice relates, of- o
() any notice served under section 60 or 66 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 (‘the

1974 Act’), or
(i) any consent given under section 61 or 65 of the 1974 Act, or
(i) any determination made under section 67 of the 1974 Act;

(g) that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the
appellant, being- ‘

(h) the person responsible for the ntisance, or

(i) (i) in the case of a nuisance arising from any defect of a structural character, the owner
of the premises, or : '

(iii)in the case where the person responsible for the nuisance cannot be found or the
nuisance has not yet occurred, the owner or occupier of the premises;

(h) that the abatement notice might lawfully have served on some person instead of the (
appellant being-

(i) in the case where the appellant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the
premises, or

(i) in the case where the appellant is the occupier of the premises, the owner of the
premises, and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served;

(i) thatthe abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person in addition to
the appellant, being- '
(i} aperson also responsible for the nuisance,
(ii) a person who is also an owner of the premises, or
(iiia person who is also an occupier of the premises,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served

(3) If and so far as an appeal is based on the ground of some informality, defect or error in, or in
connection with, the abatement notice, the court shall.dismiss the appeal if it is satisfied that
the informality, defect or error was not a material one. )

(4) Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in paragraph
(2)(h) or (i) above, the appeliant shall serve a copy of this notice of appeal on any person
referred to, and in the case of any appeal to which this regulation applies he rhay serve a copy




Page 45
Appenchy C

of his notice of appeal on any other person having an estate or interest in the premises in

question.

(5) Onthe hearing of an appeal the court may-

(a) quash the abatement notice to which the appeal relates, or

(b) vary the abatement notice in favour of the appellant, in such manner as it thinks fit, or

(c) dismiss the appeal;

and an abatement notice that is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be final and shall

otherwise have effect, as so varied, as if it had been so made by the local authority.

(6) Subject to paragraph (7) below, on the hearing of appeal the court may make such order as it
thinks fit-

(a) with respect to the person by whom any work is to be executed and the contribution to be
made by any person towards the cost of the work, or

(b) as to the proportions in which any expenses which may become recoverable by the
authority under part Iif of the 1990 Act are to be borne by the appellant and by any other
person.

(7) In exercising its powers under paragraph (6) above, the court-

(a) shall have regard, as between an owner and an occupier, to the terms and conditions,
whether contractual or statutory, of any relevant tenancy and to the nature of the works
required, and

(b) shall be satisfied, before it imposes any requirement there under on any person other
than the appellant, that that person has received a copy of the notice of appeal in
pursuance of paragraph (4) above.

SUSPENSION OF NOTICES

3. (1) Where-
(a) an appeal is brought against an abatement notice served under section 80 of the 1990
Act, and-
(b) either-
(i) compliance with the abatement notice would involve any person in expenditure on
the carrying out of works before the hearing of the appeal, or
(iin the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of the 1990 Act, the noise to which
the abatement notice relates is noise caused in the course of the performance of
some duty imposed by law on the appellant, and
(c) either paragraph (2) does not apply, or if it does apply but the requirements of
paragraph (3) have not been met, the abatement notice shall be suspended until the
appeal has been abandoned or decided by the court.

(2) This paragraph applies where-
(a) the nuisance to which the abatement notice relates-
(i) is injurious to health, or
(il)is likely to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the notice would render
it of no practical effect, or '

(b)the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in carrying out of works in
compliance with the abatement notice before any appeal has been decided would not
be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period from such
compliance, '

(3) Where paragraph (2) applies the abatement notice-

(a) shall include a statement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it

shall have effect notwithstanding any appeal to a magistrates’ court which has not been

decided by the court, and , '

(b) shall include a statement as to which of the grounds set out in paragraph (2) apply.




Page 46
Heperdix €\

" Cheshire E@

o1 4
Council?

Environmental Health Department
Westfields, Middlewich Road

Music Box :

12 Mill Street Sandbach, Cheshire
Congleton CW11 1HZ
Cheshire Tel: 01270 529529
Cw12 1AB Fax: 01270 529959

Email: michael.goodfellow@cheshireeast.gov.uk

DATE: 22" June 2009 OUR REF: C/140916 YOUR REF:

Please Contact: Mick Goodfellow
Direct Dial: 01270 529676

Dear Mr Lee Hulme

RE: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
CLEAN NEIGHBOURHOODS AND ENVIRONMENT ACT 2005
LIVE AND AMPLIFIED MUSIC EMANATING FROM YOUR PREMISES

| write with reference to the continuous investigation into the matter of live music and
entertainment noise emanating from your premises so as to cause disturbance to

neighbouring residential properties.

Following my letter to you dated Monday 8" June 2009 in which you were requested to
forward in 7 days from the letter, to provide Cheshire East Council with a written scheme of
mitigation to attenuate the music / entertainment noise emanating from your premises. It was
also suggested that it may be appropriate to consult not only with Enterprise Inns PLC, 3
Monkspath Hall Road, Shirley, Solihull, B90 4SJ as the holder of the premises licence, but
also appoint an Acoustic Engineer who can provide you with the appropriate engineering
solution and mitigation measures that you might require in order to abate the noise nuisance.

As of Monday 22" June 2009 this department has not received any such written scheme or
indeed have had any contact directly from you. However a letter from Enterprise Inns PLC
was received on the 11" June 2009 (see copy enclosed) in relation to this matter.

Therefore, a Section 80 Abatement Notice is now duly served upon you Mr Lee Sean Hulme
under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

This notice requires you to immediately prohibit the occurrence and recurrence of a Statutory
Nuisance from noise generative entertainment activities. You shall comply with this notice in
respect to any noise from your licensable activites as per your Premises Licence

LAPRE/1227/05.

All other enquiries 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 47
RWzndxx |\

The licensable activities authorised by Premises Licence LAPRE/1227/05 are as follows:

Supply of alcohol

Exhibition of a film

Indoor sporting events
Performance of live music
Performance of recorded music
Dancing

Making music

Provision of facilities for dancing

Such measures to abate the noise nuisance could include ensuring all windows and doors are
closed during licensable activities, reducing the volume and bass of the music so that it does
not continue to disturb neighbouring residential properties and the wider community, the
installation of a noise limiting device and/or consultation with an acoustic professional such as
those who are members of the Institute of Acoustics.

This letter has been copied to The Company Secretary of Enterprise Inns PLC, 3 Monkspath
Hall Road, Shirley, Solihull, B90 4SJ and an Abatement Notice has been duly served upon
them as the person responsible for your premises as they are named as the holder of the
premises licence in accordance with Premises Licence LAPRE/1227/05.

Should yo'u require further information or clarification in connection with this matter then
please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Yours sincerely

Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council




Page 48
Rgpendusc

Cheshire E@

oy A
Council %

Environmental Health Department
Westfields, Middlewich Road

The Sempsny Secrelary Sandbach, Cheshire

Enterprise Inns PLC

3 Monkspath Hall Road, CW11 1HZ
Solihull, Tel: 01270 529529
West Midlands Fax: 01270 529959
B90 4SJ Email: michael.goodfellow@cheshireeast.gov.uk
DATE: 22" June 2009 OUR REF: C/140916 YOUR REF: 031521

Please Contact: Mick Goodfellow
Direct Dial: 01270 529676

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: Music Box, 12 Mill Street, Congleton, CW12 1AB
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
CLEAN NEIGHBOURHOODS AND ENVIRONMENT ACT 2005
LIVE AND AMPLIFIED MUSIC EMANATING FROM YOUR PREMISES

| write by way of copying you in to correspondence sent to Mr Hulme, The Music Box, 12 Mill
Street, Congleton, CW12 1AB.

Despite repeated attempts to resolve the issues of noise from entertainment at the premises
with Mr Hulme a Section 80 Abatement Notice has now been duly served upon Mr Lee Sean
Hulme, today Monday 22" June 2009. Additionally an Abatement Notice has been duly
served upon you, The Company Secretary as the person responsible for the premises as
Enterprise Inns PLC are named as the holder of the premises licence in accordance with
Premises Licence LAPRE/1227/05. Whilst Mr Lee Sean Hulme is named as the Designated
Premises Supervisor.

Hopefully the enclosed letter sent to Mr Hulme is self-explanatory but should you require any
further clarification then please contact me directly at your earliest opportunity to discuss the
matter further.

| am grateful for your assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer

Cheshire East Council is the brand name of Cheshire East Borough Council

All other enquiries 0300 123 5500 www.cheshireeast.gov.uk



Page 49 ﬁ??@na\& <\

 (zenpes oy Of N Spwo F2T e X7 _ .
Nomce  Legysree ..

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, section 80 N
| Cheshire East)\'
Council %

Abatement Notice in respect of Noise Nuisance

To: The Company Secretary
Of:  Enterprise Inns PLC, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Shirley, Solihull, B90 4SJ

Company Registration Number 02562808

TAKE NOTICE that under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 the CHESHIRE
EAST BOROUGH COUNCIL, being satisfied of the occurrence of noise amounting to a statutory

nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of that Act at

Music Box, 12 Mill Street, Congleton, Cheshire, CW12 1AB

[within the district of the said Council] arising from:-
( Noise generative entertainment activities

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU as the person responsible for the said nuisance with immediate effect from
the service of this notice, to abate the same and also HEREBY PROHIBIT the recurrence of the

same.

This is a notice to which paragraph (2) of regulation 3 of the Statutory Nuisance (appeals) Regulations
1995 applies and, in consequence, in the event of an appeal this notice shall NOT be suspended until
the appeal has been abandoned or decided by the Court, as, in the opinion of the Council, the
expenditure which would be incurred by any person in carrying out works in compliance with this
notice before any appeal has been decided would not be disproportionate to the public benefit to be

expected in that period from such compliance.

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirement of this notice you

will be guilty of an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on

summary conviction will be liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale **, together

with a further fine of an amount equal to one-tenth of that level for each day on which the offence

continues after conviction. A person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business
LI premises will be liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition or
restriction of the nuisance. Further, if you fail to execute all or any of the works in accordance with this
notice, the Council may execute the works and recover from vou the necessary expenditure incurred.

DATED.zz..z..f...@.‘.'ﬁM?(Signed).................‘ L 2o

Michael Goodféllow. ®Environmental Health Orricer...
(The officer appointed for this purpose)

Please address any communications to:

Environmental Health, Cheshire East Borough Council,
Westfields, Middlewich Road, Sandbach, Cheshire CW11 1HZ

N.B. The person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates’ court within twenty-
one days beginning with the date of service of the Qotice. See notes on the reverse of this form.

** Currently £5,000, subject to alteration by order



Page 50
Rppende C |

APPEALS UNDER SECTION 80 (3) of the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
(“the 1990 Act”)

2.-(1)

3)

(a)
(b)
()
(d)

()

(9)

(h)
0

(h)

The provisions of this regulation. apply in relation to..an appeal brought by any person
under section 80(3) of the 1990 Act against an abatement notice served upon him by a
local authority.

The grounds on which a person served with such a notice may appeal under section
80(3) are any one or more of the following grounds that are appropriate in the

circumstances of the particular case-

that the abatement notice is not justified by section 80 of the 1990 Act;

that there has been some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the
abatement notice;

that the authority have refused unreasonably to accept compliance with alternative
requirements, or that the requirements of the abatement notice are otherwise
unreasonable in character or extent, or are unnecessary;

that the time, or, where more than one time is specified, any of the times, within which the
requirements of the abatement notice are to be complied with is not reasonably sufficient
for the purpose;

where the nuisance to which the notice relates —

(i) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(a), (d), (), (f) or (g) of the 1990 Act and arises
on industrial, trade or business premises, or

(if) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(b) of the 1990 Act and the smoke is emitted
from a chimney, that the best practicable means were used to prevent, or to counteract
the effects of, the nuisance;

that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of the 1990 Act, the requirements
imposed by the abatement notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more
onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, in relation to the noise to which

the notice relates, of-
(i) any notice served under section 60 or 66 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 (“the

1974 Act’), or
(i) any consent given under section 61 or 65 of the 1974 Act, or
(i) any determination made under section 67 of the 1974 Act;
that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the
appellant, being-
the person responsible for the nuisance, or
(i) in the case of a nuisance arising from any defect of a structural character, the owner
of the premises, or
(ii)in the case where the person responsible for the nuisance cannot be found or the
nuisance has not yet occurred, the owner or occupier of the premises;
that the abatement notice might lawfully have served on some person instead of the

appellant being-
(i} in the case where the appellant is the owner of the premlses the occupler of the

premises, or
(i) in the case where the appellant is the occupier of the premises, the owner of the

premises, and that it would have been equitable for it to have been 50 served,

that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person in addition to
the appellant, being-

(i) aperson also responsible for the nuisance,

(i) a person who is also an owner of the premises, or

(ii)a person who is also an occupier of the premises,

" and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served

If and so far as an appeal is based on the ground of some informality, defect or error in, or in
connection with, the abatement notice, the court shall dismiss the appeal if it is satisfied that
the informality, defect or error was not a material one.

Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in paragraph
(2)(h) or (i) above, the appellant shall serve a copy of this notice of appeal on any person
referred to, and in the case of any appeal to which this regulation applies he may serve a copy




(®)

(6)

(7)

Page 51
QW@\M 1

of his notice of appeal on any other person having an estate or interest in the premises in

question.

On the hearing of an appeal the court may-

(@) quash the abatement notice to which the appeal relates, or

(b) vary the abatement notice in favour of the appellant, in such manner as it thinks fit, or

(c) dismiss the appeal;

and an abatement notice that is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be final and shall

otherwise have effect, as so varied, as if it had been so made by the local authority.

Subject to paragraph (7) below, on the hearing of appeal the court may make such order as it

thinks fit-

(a) with respect to the person by whom any work is to be executed and the contribution to be
made by any person towards the cost of the work, or

(b) as to the proportions in which any expenses which may become recoverable by the
authority under part 11l of the 1990 Act are to be borne by the appellant and by any other
person.

In exercising its powers under paragraph (6) above, the court-

(a) shall have regard, as between an owner and an occupier, to the terms and conditions,
whether contractual or statutory, of any relevant tenancy and to the nature of the works
required, and

(b) shall be satisfied, before it imposes any requirement there under on any person other
than the appellant, that that person has received a copy of the notice of appeal in
pursuance of paragraph (4) above.

SUSPENSION OF NOTICES

3.

(1) Where-
(a) an appeal is brought against an abatement notice served under section 80 of the 1990
Act, and-
(b) either-
(i) compliance with the abatement notice would involve any person in expenditure on
the carrying out of works before the hearing of the appeal, or
(ihin the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) of the 1990 Act, the noise to which
the abatement notice relates is noise caused in the course of the performance of
some duty imposed by law on the appellant, and
(c) either paragraph (2) does not apply, or if it does apply but the requirements of
paragraph (3) have not been met, the abatement notice shall be suspended until the
appeal has been abandoned or decided by the court.

(2) This paragraph applies where-
(a) the nuisance to which the abatement notice relates-
(i) is injurious to health, or
(ii)is likely to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the notice would render
it of no practical effect, or
(b)the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in carrying out of works in
compliance with the abatement notice before any appeal has been decided would not
be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period from such
compliance,
(3) Where paragraph (2) applies the abatement notice-
(a)shall include a statement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it
shall have effect notwithstanding any appeal to a magistrates’ court which has not been
decided by the court, and
(b) shall include a statement as to which of the grounds set out in paragraph (2) apply.




Our Ref.: 031521

Your Ref.: C/140916

24 June 2009

Mr Mick Goodfellow
Environmental Health Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Dear Mr Goouafellow

Re: Music Box Congleton

Thank you for your letter dated 22 June 2009 which was received in our office on 23
June 2009 regarding the above public house.

In accordance with the terms of the lease agreement, all items detailed in your report
are the responsibility of the licensee, and it has been requested that they attend to
these works within the prescribed timescale. The report details have also been
forwarded to our Regional Property Manager Graham Priestr bfor

reference purposes only.

Yours sincerely

Kimberley Causer-4 D

Property Co-Ordinator

T SO [ o 1 P
CiTETPiIiSe 1iisS ric

Cc. Graham Priest Regional Property Manager
Jeremy Muff Regional Manager

Mr Hulme — Music Box Congleton

Corporate Patron Enterprise Inns plc, 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ v.;’— =y,
7

S YT Telephone: 0121 733 7700 Fax: 0121 733 6447 wyww.enterpriseinns.com § L”
»‘;ﬁ BII Directors: HV Reid, G E Tuppen CBE, D C George, W S Townsend, A J Stewart, D A Harding, S E Murray, D O Maloney N4
Registered Office: 3 Monkspath Hall Road, Solihull, West Midlands, B90 4SJ. Registered in England No. 2562808 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

5 STANDARDS IN LICENSED RETAL.




	Agenda
	PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Review of Premises Licence - The Music Box, Congleton
	Appendix A, B, C


